

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Darnell Earley <dearley@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 9:31 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Sale of the Pipeline

4 doesn't work for me.



Darnell Earley, ICMA-CM, MPA
Emergency Manager
Flint, MI

On Tue, May 20, 2014 at 7:02 AM, Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov> wrote:
We will to get the Council alternative, if any and take it to the ELB.

Sent from my iPad

On May 19, 2014, at 8:56 PM, "Darnell Earley" <dearley@cityofflint.com<<mailto:dearley@cityofflint.com>>> wrote:

The Flint City Council voted 7 to 2 to disapprove the sale of the pipeline to Genesee County. We can talk more tomorrow but I need your support on dealing with councilman Mays, as prescribed on PA 436.

DE

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 2:48 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Carpenter, Brian (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: EY Invoice - City of Flint
Attachments: image001.gif; ATT00001.htm; EY Invoice - City of Flint - 2014-05-21.pdf; ATT00002.htm

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Deven V Patel <Deven.Patel@ey.com>
Date: May 21, 2014 at 2:34:15 PM EDT
To: Darnell Earley <dearley@cityofflint.com>
Cc: Gerald Ambrose <gambrose@cityofflint.com>, "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>, Juan Santambrogio <Juan.Santambrogio@ey.com>, Gaurav Malhotra <Gaurav.Malhotra@ey.com>
Subject: EY Invoice - City of Flint

Mr. Earley,

Please reference attached for our second invoice based on the agreed fees and expenses pursuant the EY's November Statement of Work. This represents 50% of agreed fees and expenses for work related to the Hurley valuation, the five year forecast, and the assessment of the water/sewer systems for the City of Flint.

Best,